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From: 	 Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Saturday, January 22, 20111:37 PM 
To: 
Subject: 	 Fw: Urgent need to talk 

Report on where Brazil is 

From: Shannon, Thomas A 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Sent: Sat Jan 22 13:04:17 2011 
Subject: RE: Urgent need to talk 

I can do a 1:30 pm call. 

1.4(B) 
1.4(D) 
B1 

He asked that I think over his thoughts, consult, and get back to him. I can call him if necessary, 
otherwise I would meet with him on Monday. 
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From: Mills, Cheryl D 
Sent: Saturday, January 22, 2011 3:12 PM 
To: Adams, Thomas C; Merten, Kenneth H; Shannon, Thomas A 
Cc: Mills, Cheryl D 
Subject: Fw: Urgent need to talk 

See b/I 

Not sure of folks sked but I can do a 130pm call 

Thoughts? 

Cdm 

B6 
From: Gabriel Verret 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Cc: Cheryl D. Mills 
Sent: Sat Jan 22 11:27:50 2011 
Subject: Urgent need to talk 

CDM: 

When can we talk today? I would prefer that it be after 5:00 p.m. 

Subject of discussion: 
ailed me this morning to spell out for me in detail the direction in which he is now willing to gO on the 

elections, his rationale and his timetable for a process that would conclude with a legitimately-elected President and 
Parliament before mid-May. It does begin with the cancellation of the Presidential  elections of November 28. 

He expressly asked that I contact you directly this afternoon to discuss it. He himself will be unavailable most of the 
afternoon and told me that anytime before early evening for a report of our discussions would be fine. 

Regards. 

GV. 
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